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Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2002 11:56 AM

To: Jeff Bates

Ce: Sally Simmons; Jessica Elliott; Margie Edmondson
Subject: RE: 020213-TP Docket Title correction

The e-mail will suffice.
Thanks, Jeff.

Kay

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2002 11:50 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Sally Simmons; Jessica Elliott; Margie Edmondson
Subject: 020213-TP Docket Title correction
importance: High

The title for this Docket should be:

"Request for approval of one-way interconnection, unbundling, and resale agreement with Allsafe Security Services, Inc.

d/b/a Allsafe Paging Systems by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc."

Kathieen made an additional error in the "correction” letter she dropped off. Her error is in substituting "Security

Systems" for "Security Services". As | have typed it above, it is correct.
| will contact Kathleen to get a further correction from her.

Kay, do | need to file a CASR revision, or will this e-mail suffice?
Thank you,

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
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